Brandon Select Board Meeting
April 11, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Brandon Select Board will meet Monday, April 11, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at the Brandon
Town Hall located at 1 Conant Square expecting to consider the items noted on this
agenda. Agendas shall be posted on the community bulletin board located at the
Town Office at 49 Center Street and on the community bulletin board located at the
Junction Store & Deli at 2265 Forest Dale Road. The Select Board reserves the right to
add additional items, if necessary, at the beginning of the meeting.

1)

2)

3)
4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

9)

Interested parties may also attend this meeting electronically:
e Video Conference via ZOOM: Meeting ID (253 279 4161)
e Conference call: Dial (929) 205 6099

Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Minutes — March 28, 2022

Town Manager’s Report

Public Comment and Participation

Consider Irrevocable Decision to Elect Standard Allowance Approach for ARPA
Current Project List Discussion

Consider New Cruiser Purchase

Fiscal
a) Warrant — April 11, 2022 - $128,622.69

Executive Session

The appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or employee
per 1 V.S.A. § 313(3)(a)(3)

10)Adjournment



Brandon Select Board Meeting
March 28, 2022

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the
subsequent board meeting.

Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Brian Coolidge, Tim Guiles, Michael
Markowski, Tracy Wyman

Others in Attendance: Bill Moore, Bernie Carr, Sue Gage, Jack Schneider, Ruth Walker,
Shirley Markland, Jeff Haylon, Jim Emerson

Other In Attendance Via Zoom: Dave Atherton, Richard Jamros, Brian Breslend, Angelo Lynn
1. Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins, Chair at 7:03PM.

a) Agenda Adoption

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Mike Markowski to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion
passed unanimously.

2. Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Minutes — March 14, 2022

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Mike Markowski to approve the March 14, 2022 minutes. The motion
passed unanimously.

Seth Hopkins requested clarification in Police Chief Kachajian’s report when talking about the
funding of the police dog that the check Mr. Hopkins provided was from the Brandon Masons.

3. Town Manager’s Report
Dave Atherton provided the following report:

- The BRD #1 and BRD #2 connection went out to bid on March 21*, The bid opening will be
April 5™ at 2:00PM.

- Mr. Atherton had a meeting with ANR and N. E. Woodcraft to discuss the stormwater
mitigation project next steps and the possible need for more funding, if needed. ANR agreed to
cover any cost overruns on this project.

Brandon Select Beard Minutes 1
March 28, 2022



- Mr. Atherton attended the March 23" DRB hearing for the WWTP upgrades. Aldrich & Elliott
did a quick presentation about the project. There was no public presence and no party status
requests. It is still the intent to have this go out to bid within the month.

- Mr. Atherton has been looking at the upcoming projects and has created a simple spreadsheet
showing the projects and their funding sources. He would like to ask the Select Board to review
this and add it as an agenda item for the next Select Board meeting to discuss further funding
ideas and options that would cover all of these projects.

. An appraiser has been picked for the three new buyout properties on Newton Road. They are
hoping to have the appraisals completed by mid-April.

Rec Department News:
Bill Moore read the following Rec Department News:

- Mom Prom is back. A “Ladies Only” event for the first 2 hours, this very popular event
is back after a 2-year break. April 9" from 8PM to 11PM at the Brandon Town Hall.

. Rusty DeWees comes “Down from the Mountain” to bring his comedy to the Brandon
Town Hall on April 16" @ 7PM. Tickets available at Brandonrec.com.

. Our summer program planning is heating up. On tap: Theatre Camp with Jeff Hull,
Swimming Lessons with Jake Jacobs, Joseph Sloma Trailblazers and more. Stay tuned
for our summer flyer.

4. Public Comments and Participation

Sue Gage stated the school election revote will be on April 26™ at the Brandon American Legion
from 10AM to 7PM. Voting will be in-person or people can request an absentee ballot from the
Town Office or they can vote early at the Town Office. Bill Moore stated there will be an
informational meeting on April 25" that will be via zoom. Information on the meeting is
available on the RNESU website.

3. Presentation of the Preliminary Design of the Union Street Sidewalk Reconstruction
Project

Brian Breslend of Dubois & King noted he was present to obtain comments and concerns from
the residents and Select Board prior to moving ahead on the design process and coming up with
alternatives. Due to the use of federal funds, at least two public meetings are required. Mr.
Breslend had provided a map of the proposed project and noted what is in red is the general area
that would be reconstructed sidewalk from Church Street to the town center and end where the
Segment 6 sidewalk starts. The offset will vary depending on the design decided. Mr. Breslend
prefers offset where the curbing will begin, but this has not been decided upon yet. The next
steps are coming up with alternatives, obtaining public comment and reaching a consensus. That
design would then be advanced further. Shirley Markland of 15 Union Street noted concern with
the west side of Union Street as the sidewalk is very broken up and hard to negotiate. Ms.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 2
March 28, 2022



Markland asked what the time is for the project and how it will affect the driveways. She also
noted the proposed project area appears to be getting close to her porch. Mr. Bresland advised
VTrans has provided guidance and they are saying it could take 4 to 5 years until construction. It
would depend on variables such as right of way acquisitions and utility impacts but thought it
might be next year or the following. There will need to be some driveway regrading. In terms of
the offset, which can vary and it will more than likely reconstruct at the existing sidewalk
location, but this needs to be determined. There will be right of ways that will need to be done
like Segment 6 and each property will be contacted. Dave Atherton stated there are a lot of
temporaries but he did not think there would be a lot of permanent right of ways, but that will
need to be determined. Ms. Markland asked about the curb stop for the town water and noted
when they surveyed, she did not think they identified this and is concerned in terms of the water
pipes. Further up Union Street, the grade is very strange and the driveways are bad in terms of
their angles. Ms. Markland stated one has to go out in the road to avoid ice on the sidewalk
because of the angles and there is not a lot of space for leveling that area. She noted the
sidewalks angle towards the street while the driveways also go downhill. Mike Markowski stated
he has put in miles of new sidewalks and there is always a way to regrade everything and there is
not usually a lot of space. Sidewalks have to be ADA compliant and the grade on the driveways
may need to be carried further back. Ms. Markland noted there are also some marble retaining
walls. Tim Guiles suggested that as the project gets further along in the design that Ms. Markland
also express her concerns at that time. She noted it is more how to make the sidewalk safer than
it is now. Dave Atherton stated that is the goal to make the sidewalk safer and ADA compliant.
Mr. Atherton noted the Board had already approved moving forward with the project and he will
bring the final plans before the Board for signature once developed.

6. Certificate of Highway Mileage

Seth Hopkins stated the only change in the document is declassify a portion of Steinberg Road, a
little under a half mile that has gone from a Class 4 road to a legal trail.

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the Certificate of Highway Mileage with
the one change. The motion passed unanimously.

7. Consider Unsung Heroes Day Suggestion

The Board received a suggestion from Lyn Des Marais regarding a suggestion of hosting an
Unsung Heroes Day to celebrate Brandon’s unsung heroes during Segment 6 and COVID. Mr.
Hopkins read Ms. Des Marais’ email regarding this suggestion. Mr. Hopkins advised he had
asked Bill Moore if he would be willing to organize this event. Mr. Moore stated it is a good idea
and he would be happy to work with Colleen Wright to do something in late-August or early-
September. Mr. Moore will reach out to Ms. Des Marais to discuss the event. It was the
consensus of the Board for Bill Moore and Colleen Wright to move forward with this idea.

8. Consider Establishment of Brandon Community Fund
Sue Gage stated the Town had some funds in CD’s that came due in mid-March and advised that

the rates are not favorable unless going to a big bank. She noted it would be good to use the
funds in the community somehow, like a revolving loan fund for residents. Ms. Gage has

Brandon Select Board Minutes 3
March 28, 2022



discussed with a banker about the middle group of people that have difficulty buying homes. She
suggested possibly taking some ARAP funds to assist people and noted it would keep the funds
in perpetuity and could provide funds for things like a solar installation, or other energy
programs. Tim Guiles stated the Town would get more than the CD rate and the townspeople
would have a lower interest rate than from a bank. Jim Emerson stated the Brandon Energy
Committee had discussed the development of a fund for energy and solar, and he would like to
see something like this fostered. Ms. Gage noted there is a Vermont Community Fund but
thought the Town could potentially start its own fund as there is a real need in this area. Seth
Hopkins stated this would need some study and suggested a working group of Select Board
members, Town Treasurer, Economic Development Officer and Town Manager to do research
and come back to the Select Board with a recommendation. Mr. Hopkins noted Mr. Atherton has
submitted a number of public works project that would require ARPA funding. Mike Markowski
and Tim Guiles volunteered to serve on the committee. Jeff Haylon suggested it would be good
to consider renters to promote home ownership.

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to appoint Mike Markowski and Tim Guiles to serve
on a working group with the Town Manager, Town Treasurer, and Economic Development
Officer to research the possibility of implementing a Brandon Community Fund. The motion
passed unanimously.

9. Consider Expansion of the Energy Committee

Seth Hopkins stated the current Energy Committee is Jim Emerson, Jack Schneider, Lowell
Rasmussen and Robert Black. In the past, the Energy Committee has had five members. Jim
Emerson stated they are in need of more people power. Mr. Hopkins noted there has been two
Brandon residents that have expressed interest in joining the Committee that would bring the
number of participants to 6. Mr. Emerson suggested expansion of the Energy Committee up to
10 people. Bill Moore stated there can be quorum issues with a large committee. Mr. Emerson
suggested expanding to 7 members at this point.

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to expand the Energy Committee to 7 members. The
motion passed with one “No” vote — Brian Coolidge.

Brian Coolidge noted concern with the issue of a quorum.

10. Energy Committee Appointments (Terms are Indefinite)
- Jeffrey Cohen

- Jeff Haylon

Motion by Tim Guiles/Mike Markowski to appoint Jeffrey Cohen and Jeff Haylon to the Energy
Committee. The motion passed with one abstention — Brian Coolidge.

It was noted there is still one vacancy on the Planning Commission.
11. Fiscal

a) Warrant — March 28, 2022 - $68,032.84

Brandon Select Board Minutes 4
March 28, 2022



Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to approve the March 28, 2022 warrant in the amount
of $68,032.84. The motion passed unanimously.

b) Warrant for Library Grant — March 28, 2022 - $6,871.25

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Mike Markowski to approve the Library Grant warrant in the amount
of $6,871.25. The motion passed unanimously.

Seth Hopkins requested clarification of the Library Grant warrant. Dave Atherton reported this is
a pass-through item as the Library had to apply for the Community Development Block grant
through the municipality. The funds do not come out of the Town’s fund but the Town is the
grant administrator for the Library. Mr. Atherton stated the reason for the negative number is the
Town had paid for an invoice and the funds are now coming back to the Town.

Mr. Hopkins stated there was an article in the newspaper on Wayne Kingsley who had received
passed and asked for a moment of silence in recognition of his service to the Town.

Jim Emerson asked when the ARPA funds use may be discussed again. Seth Hopkins advised it
will be a fairly intermittent discussion over the next several weeks. Mr. Emerson would like to
revisit the idea of a solar project that would support the Town and save money for taxpayers. Mr.
Hopkins stated the VLCT came to the position that the treasurer’s offer of a standard revenue
loss figure is applicable to most municipalities. Now instead of ARPA funds segregated to items
like broadband and wastewater, it is now more like general government funds. The Board will
re-open the ARPA discussion as some of the items disqualified because of the previous ARPA
requirements did not make them allowable. The new standard makes them allowable
expenditures. Dave Atherton has identified work with the infrastructure and the Select Board has
obligated some ARPA funds. They have also assisted with a match for a separate broadband
fund, the water connection for BRD #1 and BRD #2, and funding for the Newton Road pump
station. There is a need to have more discussion but there is not a time pressure. Mr. Hopkins
stated at the next board meeting there will be information provided by the Town staff. Mr.
Emerson asked if there is directive to use the ARPA funds to benefit the largest number of
people for the longest time. Mr. Hopkins confirmed that is the intent of the Board to benefit the
broadest number of people in Town.

12. Adjournment

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 7:51PM. The
motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Minutes 5
March 28, 2022



¥

Town Manager Report for April 11, 2022

The BFD#1 and BFD#2 connection bid opening was held at the Town Office on April 5*" at 2:00
p.m. The apparent low bidder was Jack Bowen at $78,238.25. This covers the installation of new
pipe and valves as well as discontinuing the pump house.

We did not receive the TAP grant for the Carver Street sidewalk project. There was a unusually
high amount of applicants for this and on $2.5 million available.

Attended the Regional Emergency Management Commission meeting on April 5", We adopted
by-laws and also had two guest speakers from VT Dept. of Public Safety to discuss the roles of
the Regional Commissions.

Attended the April 11'" Rutland Region Transportation Advisory Committee meeting. Discussion
was had on Project Selection and Prioritization for State Highway roads and bridges within the
County. The TAC updates this list annually and submits it to the State for project funding
consideration.

Shawn and | have been preparing the roadwork list for the annual MRGP work. This work is
funded by the grant we received last year for $17,500. We will be submitting the list to the RRPC

for approval and authorization to start the work.

| have received one of the three appraisals for the next round of property buyouts on Newton
Road. | am hoping to receive the other two soon.

| will be on vacation the from April 15" through the 24,

Rec Dept News:

»

>

Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu classes on Saturday at the Pilar Pilates studio 3 —5 pm with Sensei David
Belanger. Drop in $10 per class. Ages 12 -97

We have partnered with OV and the Adaptive Martial Arts Association to offer the Monday
afterschool AMAA Kickin' Fit OV Program. 7" — 12 graders can sign-up for free for fitness and
PE credit!

We have planned Safety day to coincide with the Neshobe PTO’s Kindness Day on May 14", The
Brandon Fire, Rescue and Police departments will be at the Neshobe School starting at 10

am. The OMYA bike helmet program along with the Brandon Area Bike Association bike
mechanic workshop serves as a perfect complement to the Safety rodeo.

Wildlife Encounters returns to the Town Hall on April 15", Come check out a fun animal show!



s309/oud asayl 919|dwod 03 spunj Aue moui0q J0uU pue $3S02 ululewWd J9A0D 0] (Ainseau ]
"STMN WoJy 3|NJ NQTS< 42d) pung [eJ9ua9 3yl Ul 8q 01 Sul0S MOU aJe eyl SpuUnj YYdy asn 01 aq p|nom |esodo.d

"00'TT8'VT8S 246 UMO] B3 J0}

00°000°09€S uonels
¢coc lled papunj 13A J0u ) 0tS Vdyv 00°000°00%S dwnd peoy uoimaN
3uipuny J191eMUWI01S
€¢0¢ sPwwInS %00T NV | 00°000°C6CS HEIDPOOM IN
panoidde jI umoj
¢coc lled Aq papunyj %00T 00°000°09TS | MdQ 1e pays 3es MaN
panoidde j1 umo| T 9seyd p|ingsy
¢C0¢ Jowwns Aq papuny %00T 00°000°0CTS peoy wie4 umoj
avIN Juswade|day gJn) pue
0z 3unds 107 Woly00ES SUBIIAMO0ES | TT8V6SS J|emapis 18a4]S uolun
juelo
AemysiH
19A Z Sse|D HIA|IND
ccoc lled papuny 1ou )00¢S | SUBILAX00ZS | 00°000°001S Xog 1013sIQ pjouty
2je( 1iels pajewnysy uoIInNglIIu0) UMo| sa24nos Suipung 1507 palewysy :dwep 1aloud

$924n0S Suipun4 pue s3s0) pajewis]

:5309[04d ud4an)



David Atherton

From: Kachajian, David <David.Kachajian@vermont.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 3:30 PM

To: David Atherton

Subject: 3 Cruiser Quotes

Attachments: Ford Police light build sheet 1.pdf; Ford Police light build sheet 2.pdf; G Stone Motors

2022 Interceptor (Price Quote).pdf; McGee Ford 2022 Interceptor (Price Quote).pdf;
MHQ 2022 PIU Gas Ford Upfit Quote(1) 4.5.22 xls

Here are those 3-cruiser quotes you requested for the Selectboard to review and/or approve the purchase on. G Stone
Motors is the only vendor/dealership that can actually get us a car at this time. MHQ and McGee Ford have advised me
that they cannot get a new cruiser for us any time soon and that 2022 models are now closed for orders as they are
ramping up to start the manufacturing of the 2023 models.

G Stone Ford’s bid is $45,242 with the “Ready for the road” lighting and electronics already installed by Ford at the
factory (we still need to add the prisoner cage, push bumper, gun mount, etc... which is included in those equipment
approvals that | sent you the other day).

McGee Ford is $42, 580 (that does not include any of the other equipment we need as mentioned above to finish the
build).

MHQ is $43, 082.66 (that does not include any of the other equipment we need as mentioned above to finish the build
and does not include the “Ready for the road” package, which MHQ does not due because they build the cars from
scratch and do not use Ford’s pre-factory installed wiring and packages).

Although the G Stone bid is slightly more, with the exception of installing the radio, installing the prisoner cage/misc.
equipment, and the graphics, that car will be ready to go within a week or so after it arrives (tentatively scheduled for
August if we get approval to go with them as a vendor). The other two dealerships, although the prices are lower, they
cannot get us a cruiser any time soon and we could potentially be looking well into or towards the end of 2023 before
we could get a car delivered. If you have any questions on the quotes, please let me know. | plan on being at the
meeting via Zoom on the 11* ( | believe that’s when the next Selectboard meeting is) in case the board has any specific
questions for me as well about getting the approval for the purchase of the new cruiser.

David Kachajian

Chief of Police

Brandon Police Department
301 Forest Dale Road
Brandon, VT 05733

(802) 247-0222

David kachaiian(@vermont.gov




Stock # TBD VIN . Deal # 0000000 March 4, 2022

2022 FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY
BRANDON POLICE DEPARTMENT

Phone: 8022470222 .
Email:  david.kachajian@vermont.gov Salesperson: Travis RomanO’GM

travis@gstonemotors.com

Sale Information Cash Option $45,242.00
Retail price $48,775.00
_ Notes:
Fleet Price $46,144.00 * Price quoted includes $796 to delete all red lighting and replace
o with all blue/blue lighting.
Blue/Blue VSO Lighting $796.00 * Includes 5 year VT municipal registration and title fee.
Reb * Estimated build is June with an expected delivery sometime in
EPales $0.00 August 2022.
Net trade $2,000.00
VT DMV/DOC Fees $302.00
Sales tax EXEMPT
GRAND TOTAL $45,242.00
Trade:
Purchase Order# Date:
Trade allowance $2,000.00
Trade payoff $0.00
Net trade $2,000.00
2010 Dodge Charger Police
Vin# 2B3AA4CV6AH318333

Please submit this worksheet to management for its review. | understand 1) This worksheet is neither an offer nor a contract and is not binding on the customer or the
dealership. 2) No offer to purchase any vehicle is binding until accepted in writing by an authorized sales manager and 3) Sales consultants cannot obligate or bind the
customer or the dealership.

I hereby authorize the dealership to conduct an investigation of my credit and employment history and release such information to banks, lenders and credit agencies.

Customer signature: Dealership approval:




MHL

VEHICLES B EQUIPMENT B GEAR

City or Town of
Contact Name: Chief David Kachajian

Company/Dep Police Department
Street Address 301 Forest Dale Rd
City, State, Zip: Brandon, Vermont 05733

Phone:
E-Mail:

CONTRACT

802-247-0222

david.kachajian@vermont.gov

éudget Quote

Date:

Valid Through :
Customer #:

Contract:

Sales Rep:

4.5.22
Budget Quote

Active MA

Tim Barnes

LINE LINE DESCRIPTION UNITPRICE  QTY. EXTENDED PRICE
REFERENCE

K8A/500A [Fleet] 2022 Ford Palice Interceptor Utility (K8A) AWD Gas S 34,296.81 1 S 34,296.81
um Color : Black 1 |s -
96 Ebony interior w/cloth front and vinyl rear seating 1 |s -
Full Size Spare Tire, SYNC, LED Headlamps,Trailer Hitch 1 |s -

43D Dark car feature S 2450 1 |S§ 24.50

52p Hidden Door Plungers & Rear Interior Door Handles Disabled S 156.80| 1 |S 156.80

549 Heated mirrors S 5880 1 |S 58.80

76R Reverse sensing S 266.75| 1 |S 266.75

67H Ready for the Road Package $ 3,523.00( 1 |s 3,523.00

21L Front Warning Auxiliary LED Lights S  539.00 S 539.00

43A Rear Auxiliary Liftgate Lights S 39500 1 |S 395.00

63B Side Marker LED Sideview Mirrors S 28420 1 |sS 284.20

63L Rear Quarter Glass Side Marker LED Lights S 563.50 1 S 563.50

96T Rear Spoiler Traffic Warning LED Lights S 1,465.10| 1 |S 1,465.10

96W Front Interior Visor LED Light Bar S 1,122.10 1 ]S 1,122,160
87R Rearview Camera (display in rearview mirror) 1 |s -
18D Global Lock / UnLock 1 |s -

51R Driver Only LED Spot Lamp (Unity) S 387.10 1 | 387.10
Remainder of Factory Equipment for this Trimline 1 (s -

Ford Contract Total : S  43,082.66

Costper Unit:}] S  43,082.66

[aty. : 1.00
Trade :| S -

TOTAL:] §  43,082.66

*This quote is valid for 60 days from the date of quote. Any purchase orders or approved quotes received outside of the 60 day quote period may be subject to price
adjustments. By signing this quote, the customer is agreeing to pay, in full, for all items listed above. Any requests for changes, modifications, replacements, removals or
additional items may be subject to additional fees and/or adjusted delivery dates.

M.G.L c. 308B applies to the procurement of all commodities quoted. Contract items have been collectively purchased pursuant to M.G.L ¢ 30B sec 1c and M.G.L ¢.7 sec 22B.
The government body is responsible to determine the applicibility of M.G.L. c30B to off contract items, but not limited to, off contract items that have already been properly

MHQ 2022 PIU Gas Ford Upfit Quote(1) 4.5.22

Page 1of 2



procured under M.G.L. c30B sec 1c and M.G.L. c7 sec 22A (purchases from a vendor on contract with the Commonwealth), other contracts procured under M.G.L. ¢30B sec
1cand M.G.L. c. 30B contract between the vendor and the jurisdiction. All off contract items must be proccured under M.G.L. c. 30B.

The terms and conditions stated herein and the provisions of any agreement between MHQ and Buyer, if applicable, shall constitute the complete and only terms and
conditions applicable to any and all purchases by Buyer from MHQ. Any additional and/or different terms and/or conditions printed anywhere including on, or with, Buyer's
order shall be inapplicable in regard to any purchase by Buyer from MHQ.

By signing this document you are agreeing to the above terms and conditions of this order from MHQ, Inc.

X

PRINT NAME

TITLE

X X

SIGNATURE DATE

Quote provided by Tim Barnes, Sales Account Manager at MHQ - Public Safety Team
{508) 573-2618 or tharnes@mhg.com

MHQ 2022 PIU Gas Ford Upfit Quote(1) 4.5.22 Page2of 2



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-6851-0238 | cwiliams@keyauto.com

BRANDON POLICE DEPT.

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (K8A) AWD



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwilliams@keyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleef] 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utilty (K8A) AWD (¥ Compiete)

Price Summary

MSRP
o e P
. e e
. e
TR e i e el
o R S R e e o $42,580.00

Total Options

6 36 1t

*
SR Correacr p&-cf = 3w

CRupeT oedge Jo2d Mmes Aury More.

QQB AT Am}ovuﬁ@ Js23 ,Og_;—cgg >/ﬁ-r’

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include cerain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figuras are giidelines only, and actual performance may vary, Photos may not reprasent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided. ;

Dala Version: 16134, Dala Updated: Mar 31, 2022 1:63:00 AM PDT.

Mar 31, 2022 Page 2



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwillams@keyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (KSA) AWD (< Gomplete )

Selected Model and Options

CODE MODEL ' ' o ) MSRP
KeA 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility AWD ' ' $41,110.00

CODE DESCRIPTION

UM ' Agate Black

CODE DESCRIPTION .  MSRP
998 Engine: 3.3L VB Direct-Injection (FFV) -inc: (136~M!5H top speed), Note: Deletes regenerative {$3,370.00)
braking and lithium-icn battery pack; adds 250-Amp alternator, replaces H7 AGM battery (800

CCA/80-amp) w/H7 SLI battery (730 CCA/80-amp) and replaces 19-gallon tank w/21.4-galion
*CREDIT*

CODE DESCRIPTION
44U Transmission: 10-Speed Automatic (44U) $0.00

CODE DESCRIPTION
500A Order Code 500A . - - | 50.00

DESCRIPTION
3.73 Axle Ratio (STD) $0.00

CODE DESCRIPTION MSRP
UM Agate Black $0.00

This decument contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performanca may vary. Photos may nat represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Conlent based on report preparer’s
inpul is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 16134. Data Updated: Mar 31, 2022 1:53:00 AM PDT.

Mar 31, 2022 B ' ' '  Page3



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwillams@keyauto.com

.\;feh.ié‘lre-': [F[é'e-t] 2022 Ford Pohce “l;tfér(.:.eptor Utiiify (KSA) AWD (<« Complete )

conr—:  DESCRIPTION : B MSRP

96 Charcoai Btack Unlque HD C!oth Frcmt Bucket Seafs wNmyI Rear -inc: reduced bolsters driver 6 $0.00
-way power track (fore/aft, up/down, tilt w/manual recline, 2-way manual lumbar), passenger 2-
way manual track {fore/aft, wimanual recline} and built-in steel infrusion plates in both
driver/passenger seatbacks

CODE  DESCRIPTION MSRP

67H Ready for the Road Package -inc: Whelen Cencom hght controt[er head widlmmabie back light, $3,595.00
Whelen Cencom relay center/siren/amp witraffic advisor control (mounted behind 2nd row seat),
light contraller/relay Cencom wiring (wiring harness) w/additional inputfoutput pigtails, high current
pigtail, Whelen specific WECAN cable (console to cargo area) connects Cencom to control head
and grilie linear LED lights (redlblue) harness, Front Headlamp Lighting Solution, LED low
beam/high beam headlamp, wig-wag function and (2) red/bluefwhite LED side warning lights in
each headlamp (factory configured: driver's side white/red/passenger side white/blue), Wiring and
LED lights included (in headlamps only; grille lights not included), Controller not included, Grille 1
LED Lights, Siren & Speaker Pre-Wiring, 100 Watt Siren/Speaker w/Bracket & Pigtail, Tail Lamp (PLUS .g Qél U
Lighting Solution, LED lights plus (2} rear integrated hemispheric lighthead white LED side

warning lights in taillamps, LED lights only, Wiring and controfler not included, Rear Lighting F ’R Pri_\/fe, vz
Solution, (2) backlit flashing linear high-intensity LED lights (driver's side red/passenger side blue)
mounted to inside lifigate glass and (2) backlit flashing linear high-intensity LED lights (driver's L‘.Ca i"t@

side red/passenger side blue) installed on inside lip of liftgate (hghts activate when liftgate is
open), LED lights only, Wiring and controller not included, Hidden Door-Lock Plunger, rear-door
controls inoperable (locks, handles and windows), Note: Can manually remove window or door
disable plate wispecial taol, Note: Locks/windows operable from driver's door switches, Rear
Console Plate, Contours through 2nd row; channe! for wiring

CODE DESCRIPTION L N e

18X RiEns 100 Watt S:ren!Speaker w.’Bracket & Psgtall : Saa e ' 'I'nc.
: ‘BSA Front Headlamp L!ghtmg Soiunon -ine: LED Eow beam/hlgh beam headiamp, mg-wag functlon and Ine.

(2) red/blue/white LED side warning lights in each headlamp (factory configured: driver's side
white/red/passenger side white/blue), Wiring and LED lights included (in headlamps only; grille
Elghts not lnc{uded} Controlier not included, Gnﬂe LED L:ghts Siren & Speaker Pre-ermg

: 668 & Tati Lamp L!ghﬁng Soiutlon -ing: LED I:ghts pius (2) rear antegrated hem[spher:c isghthead whxte 7 . Inc.
LED side warnang hghts in taxllamps LED |i thts anEy, Wmng and controller not included

66C Rear nghtlng Soiutlon -inc: (2) backh! fiashlng Emear hrgh—mtensnty LED hghts (drwer‘s s:de Inc.
red/passenger side blue) mounted to inside liftgate glass and (2) backiit flashing linear high-
intensity LED lights (driver's side red/passenger side blue) installed on inside lip of lifigate (lights
activate when liftgate is open), LED lights only, Wiring and controller not included

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and ils Clients unigtely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change withcut notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guide lines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer’s
inputis sub;eci 1o the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Versmn 16134. Data Updated Mar 31, 2022 1 :53:00 AM PDT.

Morai, 2022 ; ik Page 4



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwilliams@keyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (K8A) AWD (< Complete )

IONAL EQ
: DESCRIPTION MSRP

52P Hi&den Door-Lack Plunger -inc: rear-door controls inoperable (locks, handles and windows), Note: Inc.
Can manually remove window or door disable plate w/special tool, Note: Locks/windows operable
from driver's door switches

BOA Grille LED Lights, Siren & Spéaker Fre-WEring ' Inc.

85R Rear Console Fiate -inc: Contours through 2nd row; channel for wiring Inc.
Options Total $225.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely, The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availebility are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain faes, taxes and charges hat may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region,
Performance figures are guidefines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or sxact configurations. Gontent based on repart preparer's
fnputis subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 16134, Data Updated: Mar 31,2022 1:53:00 AM PDT.

Mar 31, 2022

Page 5



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwilliams@keyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (K8A) AWD (+/ compiete)

Standard Equipment

Engme 3 SL Ve Dl;ect-!njectlon Hybnd System -inc: {1 36«MF’H top speed) {STD)
Transmsss;on 10-Speed Automatlc {STD)
3 73 Axle Ratlo (STD}

50 State Em:ssson System Flexnble Fuet Vehxcie {FFV) system is standard eqmpmeni for vehicles equ;p;}ed W]th
the 3.3L V6 Dxrect-lruection engme

VTransm[ssxon W/Oﬂ Cooler
Automa!:c Fuit-‘ﬁme A]! Whee[
PO S 11 E ;ém e = Cooger e
4 ..SO-Amprr SOQCCA Mamtenance-Free Baﬁery" .

i Hybnd Eiectnc Motor 220 Amp Altemator

- CEass Hi Towmg Equapment -;nc Hltch
7 Traller ering Hamess
) Pohcell‘-'lre caiao
: '1670# Mammum Payioad
 GVWR68401bs (3103 kgs) |
- Gas-Fressunzed Shock Absorbers
: Front And Rear Anzl-Rot Bars

Eiectnc PowerAsststSteermg i s e R i
19 Gai Fuei Tank

" Dual Stamlesssteei Exhaust e

: Permanent Lockmg Hubs

“..Strut Front Suspensncm w!CcnI Spnngs T
Multl-i.lnk Rear Suspensnon wICosl Spnngs

" Regenerative 4-Wheel Disc Brakes wi4-Wheel ABS, Front And Rear Vented Discs, Brake Assist and Hill Hold
Control

Lithium lon Traction Batery

Wheels 18" x 8" 5~Spoke Pamted Biack Steei -inc: po]ushed stamiess steel huh cover and center caps
'T:ras 255[60R18 AS BSW
Steel Spare Whee! :

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public di disclosure, Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do net include cerlain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufaciurer or region.
Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on repori preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Dala Version: 16134. Dala Updated Mar 31, 2022 1:53:00 AM PDT.

Mar 31, 2022 i ' Page 6



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwilliams@keyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleef] 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utiity (K8A) AWD (< Compiete )

Exterior

Spare Tire Mounted Enszde Under Cargo

Ciearcoet Paint
Body-CoEDred Front Bumper wlBIack Rub Sirlpf}:asc;a Aceent and 1 Tow Hook
' Body-Coiored Reer Bumper wiBIack Rub Stnp]Fascsa Accent
" Body-Colored Bodys:de Ciaddlng and Black Wheel Well Tﬂm
 Black Side w:ndows Trim and Black FrontW;ndshleld Trim
~ Black Door Handles
 Black Power Side Mirrors w/Convex ”Spot-te;; and Ménuék?é;&iﬁ& .
'leed Rear Wmdew w!leed Entervai Wfper, Heated W|per Perk and Defrcster .
‘ Deep Tinted GEaes .
: Speed Sensstwe Vanable lntermnttent Wlpers 777777
“ Gaivamzed SteeilAlummum Paneis
L1p Spailer - .
W‘Black Gnile s e e
ertgate Rear Cargo Access .
Tellgatefﬂear Door Lock Included w/Power Door i_ocks
 Auto ON/Off Prcjector Beam Led Lolelgh Beam Headfemps N

7 LED Brake%xghts

Radio w/Seek Scan, Speed Ccmpensated Voiume Cantml and Steermg Wheef Controis

Redlo AMIFM/MPS Capable -inc: chck 4-speaker5, Bluetooth mter!‘ace w!hends-free voice command suppor!
{compatible w/most Bluetooth connected mobile devices), 1 USB port and 4.2" color LCD screen center stack
sma{t dlspiay

Integrated Roof Antenna

" 1 LCD Monitor In The Front

B-Way Driver Seai

4Passenger Seat
35 30 35 Foldmg Sp%lt—Bench Front Facmg Fold Ferward Seatback Rear Seat
Manuat T‘ltﬂ“ eieseopmg Sieermg CoEumn

Gauges -inc: Speedometer Odometer Engme Coolant Temp. Tachometer Englne Hour Meter Tfactson Battery
Level, Trip Odometer and Trip Computer

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do net include cerfain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Performance figures are guidslines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 16134, Data Updated: Mar 31, 2022 1:53:00 AM PDT.

Mar 31, 2022 Page 7



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwilliams@keyauto.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility (K8A) AWD (+/ Gomplete )

Power Rear Wmdows anci Frxed 3rd Row Wmdows

Fleet Telematrcs Modem Seleotwe Serwoe lnternet Access
: “Remote Re[eases —ino Power Cargo Access
- Cru:se Control wlSteenng Wheel Controfs i
i Duai Zone Front Automatfo Arr Condltromng
”HVAC -inc: Underseaz Ducts
: Locksng Glove Box e
'Drwer Foot Rest :

Lquue HD Cioih Front Bucket Seats wNmyi Rear -inc: reduceci botsters dnver ﬁ—way power track (fore!aft
up/down, tilt wimanual recline, 2-way manual lumbar), passenger 2-way manual track (fore/a®t, w/manual
rechne) and met—m steel intrusion plates in both dr:verlpassenger seatbacks

!ntenor Trim -inc: Metal Look lnstrument Panei Insert Metat—Look Door Panel Insert and Metal-i.ook Interior
Accents

FU" C'om Headimer LR e R e
5 'Urethane Gear Shrﬂer Matenat
e “Day—Nrght Reawlew M:rror
DnverAnd PassengerVrsorVamty Marrors g
.“Mmr Overhead Consoie w!Storage and 2 12V DC éower Out!ets .
Front And Rear Map nghts ................
i Fade—To Off Intenor nghtlng '
o Fl;ﬂ {frnyVRubt;;rFloc:r Covermg SRR e R
carpet F]OOF Tnm Rt Sl A e S
“Cargo Features -inc: Cargo Tray!Orgamzer EoE et ey
lGargo Space nghts : Siane
Dashboard Siorage, Dﬂver And Passenger Door B:ns et
. Power 15t Row Wmdows wiDnver And Passenger 1-Touch Up/Down' -

Deiayed Accessory Power

Power Door Locks
Systems Monrtor
Redundant Drg:tal Speedometer

- Tnp Computer ]

Ana]og Appearanoe .

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The informalion provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,
specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include cerlain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region,
Performance figures are gmr!elmes enly, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact confi igurations.. Content based on report preparer's
inputis subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Varsion: 16134. Data Updaied Mar 31 2022 1 53 00 AM PDT.

Mar 31, 2022 : 5  Pages



McGee Ford of Montpelier
Chuck Williams | 802-651-0238 | cwilliams@keyauto.com

Vehic.i.e:. [.F.Eeet} 2022 Ford Police lnféi'ceptor Utility (K8A) AWD (i‘-fﬁ.Complete )

Interior

 Safety-Mechanical

Safety-Exterior

Salswinkriod

(WARRANTY

Seats w/Vinyl Back Material

Manual Adjusiabte Frént Head Restraints and Manual Ad}ﬁstab!e Rear Head Restraints

212V DC Power Outlets

Air Filtration

Electronic Stability Control (ESC) And Roll Stabiléty Control (RSC)

ABS And ‘Driveﬁne Traction Control

Side Impact Beams

Duat Stage Driver And Passenger Seat-Mounted Side Airbags

. .Tire Speciﬁc Low .'.I'.Eré. Préssure Wafn.in.g .

Dual Stage Driver And Passenéer Front Airbégé

) 6ur’tain ‘lst'And. 2nd Rdw Airbags

Airbag O'ccu}:rano'y“éer.\éor
Passenger Knee Airbag
Rear Child Safety Locks

Outboard Fronf.Lap And Shoulder Safety Belts -inc: Rear Center 3 Point, Height Adjusters and Pretensioners

Eack-Up Camera wNVashér

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000

Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 100,000

Corrosion Years: 5

Corrosion Miles/km: Unlimited

Hybrid/Electric Components Years: 8
Hybrid/Electric Components Miles/km: 100,000
Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices,

spacifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do rot include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region.
Perfarmance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may nol represent actual vehicles or exact configurations, Content based on report preparer’s
input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided,

Data Version: 18134. Data Updated: Mar 31, 2022 1:53:00 AM PDT.

Mar 31, 2022

Page 9



‘pepnjaul jJou I8[jo[uod
‘Buua Auo sIyB) q37 sdweqie u) o)
Bujwem spis 0371 eiym peeyyBy susydsiwey
pejesBaju; seed (Z) omy snid spubi| g3 sepnjoul

{g99) wopnjog Gupyby dweT el

“papnfoul jou Jsjjohuod ‘Bupian “Ajuo subil a3

(e9)
syB1 g1 JeRy Op|S SSB|D JeHEND) 8oy

“Juawdinbe judn j@xJBULIBYE 1M UMOUS B[OJUBA ‘[EIOp BJ0W JOj 2 8bed 8BS asesld ‘(en|g/en|d Pue pey/pay "b'e) ejqejjiees
osje suopesnbyuco J8pi0 [Bpeds BpIYeA (8pIS Jabuessed anjg pue opIs S8AUP pey painbyucs-Aiojos) sebeyord Bupybi :ejoN,

‘pepnioul
Jou sejjonuod ‘Buuip “Auo sjuby a3 euRd
enbidde u; sse|f eyebyy yeeusq pajeso
(wer) subiy eeby Aeixny Jeoy LRGN

‘papnjouy Jou Jejjonuod ‘Bunia “Ajuo syby a37.

{uedo s| e)eByy ueym ajeAgoe sybl) arebyy
Jo di episul uo pejeisu) sy6y G371 Asusiul
-ybiy seeuy; Buiysey upjREg (Z) oM Spnjou) «

sse|b
ejeby) episu) o} pejunow sjybi 4331 Aisuejul
-yBiy Jesuy Buysey yjoe] () OM) sepnjou; «

(999) uopnjog Bupybry Jeey

/ ebed uo jejep 8iop.
sjqewwelboud Any
~ BugyBby jeuoposuip J8que/en|q/pe) SBPIAOIL
Apaqisia epeibep
jusseop — 1ojlods Jesd u pejesBeiul A4 .
([196]
a37) s1y8y Bujwepm ayyel Jejjods seey

SAOVMOVd ONILHOI'



uBWdiNDa jydn 19XIBULIBYE LIM UMOUS B[0JYSA '[|BI6D 810W J0) ; BDB 86 0SED)d | enjg/enig pue pay/pey ‘b'e) siqejeis
0s|e suopeINbyuod JepiQ [eReds 8pIYBA 'apis 1eBuassed on|g pue apis s Jaaup pay paunbyuco-iojoey sebeyoed Bupybr :e3opN,

 ebed uo |ig1ep aiop - B

‘Pepnou}

jou sejjonuog “(pepniour jou syBy e)ILb Hjuo

sdwepesy uf) papnjou; syBy @37 ‘Butip

(v09) seyeads pu
uays 'syby g3 eub 104 eum-esd sepnjou|

ur siy6y Bujusem apis g3 eyym/enig/pey
(2) pue uopouny Gem-Bip ‘dwejpesy
weaq ybiH/weeq mo g3 sepnjou) -

‘papnjou
jou sefjouoa ‘Butp “Ajuc siyby g3 -

Bursnoy Jowiw Jous)xe uo pejeao .

(ae9) mojaepis ~ g3 s03ue opig

“PEpPNIULjOU JBjjonuod ‘Buia “Auo s)yby g3

(g9)
sIBM a3 seruey epis S8 Jeuen) Jeoy

‘PBRN[OU| Jou Jefjanuod ‘Bupip “Auo suby a3

[112) 514B @I Aejxny Bujusep juoiy

SJ9VMIVd ONILHOIT

(d2s) (smopuim

Pue sejpuey ‘'s)o0)} ejqeisdouy sjoquod
doop-reeym Jabunid 2011000 USPPIH «
texgeds [ uslig HBA-00L -

ssewey pue sy g3 Jeeuy s|uo -
Buum Joj jBuueyD MOJ puz YBnouy
$4n0ju0 — (45g) seyd ejosuco Jeey -
(v0g) Jexeeds

pue uaus “syyby| 37 eyiub Joy Bupw-ely «
pesH

lo4uod 0} woduey) sjo8uu0d (esse obied 0}
8j0sU0D) 8148 NVOIIM 41oeds Ue[BUAL «
jebid Juewno ybiy «

sireiBid

indjnondus jeuopppe;m (sseuley Bupm)
Buip woouey Aejey f sefjonuod b «
(1ees mau puz puyeq

PejuNoLU) [04UCS JOSIAPY Siel | (M duy

| uedig 7 Jajue) Aejey WoausD) usjeypm «
1uBibioeq ejgeWwLIP WM

PpeaH Jsjlonuod b woouen usjayp -
'snid ‘099 ‘899 'v99 :sebexoed Joidealeju)
adjod sepnjou| - ebexoed eje|dwoD uk-y

(HL9) ebexaed peoy ayy Joy Apeey

"9 8bed uo j|ejep elop “senyqedes ,umop
-8)E), puB ,BULDS, LM SO BHYM puB Bniq
‘pey ‘ejqewwe.Boxd Ajiny - Jsulpesy ey}
Teau peiyspum ey} jo doj ay) oju| pejesboju)
Ay seq 6y @37 Buiusem ejyoid-mo) sedng

([me6] a371) seg 3uBr7 JosiA Jopeyuy Juoay




04/08/22
11:14 am

Vendor

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63545 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 04/11/22 To 04/11/22

Invoice

Date

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

Account

Page 1 of 4

Jacolyn

Check

Date

200263

200263

310590

100275

100280

100280

100280

100310

300967

300967

300967

300967

300967

100198

100188

301503

301503

301503

301503

311047

100411

310087

310087

310097

100456

AIDRICH & ELLIOTT, PC

ALDRICH & ELLIOTT, PC

AMERICAN WINDOW CLEANING

BRANDCN FREE PUBLIC LIBRA

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDOM SENIOR CITIZENS C

BRANDON

TOWN OF

BRANDON ,

TOWN OF

BRANDON ,

TOWN COF

BRANDON

TOWN OF

BRANDON,

TOWN OF

CARGILL,

INCORPORATED

CARGILL,

INCORPORATED

CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS

CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS

CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS

CHAMPLATIN VALLEY FUELS

CHARTER HOUSE COALITION

CIJKA, STEPHEN J

COMCAST

COMCAST

COMCAST

DUBOIS & KING INC

04/04/22

04/04/22

03/31/22

03/30/22

03/24/22

03/28/22

03/30/22

03/30/22

03/28/22

03/28/22

03/28/22

03/28/22

03/28/22

03/18/22

03/21/22

03/28/22

03/23/22

03/29/22

03/29/22

03/31/22

04/05/22

03/27/22

03/27/22

03/21/22

03/30/22

WWTF Final Design
80507

Newton Rd PS-Design
80528

March windows

6569

appropriation

APRIL 2022°°

oil

927147/3

trash bags

927508/3

electric grinder & parts
927781/3

appropriation

APRIL 2022

water@ Estabrook

EST

water @ Police Dept.
PD 03/28/22

water @ Town Hall

TH 03/28/22

water @ Town Office
TO 03/28/22

water @ Wastewater Plant
WW 032822

salt

2907010741

salt

2907018662

heating fuel @ Town Hall
625540

diesel fuel

625812

diesel fuel

626513

heating fuel @ HWY
661862

appropriatiecn

APRIL 2022
refund-shipping pump
4/5/22

Service: 4/4 - 5/3

PD 3/27/22

04/04 - 05/03
TO 03/27/22

service: 03/28 - 4/27
ww 03/21/22

Union Sidewalk Design #1
322253

service:

20-5-60-20130

WW Final Design
20-5-65-20010

Newton PS Study
10-5-22-43100

Town Office

10-5-25-70470

Brandon Library
10-5-22-43140

Town Clock Maint.
10-5-22-43170

Trash costs-Transfer Stat
20-5-55-41110

New Equipment-Misc Tools
10-5-25-70480

Senior Citizen Center
10-5-22-42120

Bldgs & Grounds Water Fee
10-5-22-42120

Bldgs & Grounds Water Fee
10-5-22-42120

Bldgs & Grounds Water Fee
10-5-22-42120

Bldgs & Grounds Water Fee
20-5-55-42120

Water

10-5-15-47110

Road Salt

10-5-15-47110

Road Salt

10-5-22-42110

Heating Fuel
10-5-15-41130

Fuel - Vehicles HW
10-5-15-41130

Fuel - Vehicles HW
10-5-22-42110

Heating Fuel
10-5-25-70560

Charter House Coalition
20-5-55-20240

Contractors

10-5-14-42100

PD Telephone Service
10-5-10-42100

Telephone Exp. Admin.
20-5-55-42100

Wastewater Telephone
46-5-21-20120

Union Sidewalk Engineer

15335.

1085.

50.

7666.

3.

14.

395.

1125,

66.

78.

79.

95.

1333.

1611.

1635.

427.

1081.

1133.

730.

3000.

48.

423.

608,

199.

8088.

84

00

00

67

59

99

16

00

72

11

54

38

28

79

65

07

14

86

88

00

55

14

32

B6

77

50809

50810

50811

50812

50812

50812

50813

50814

50814

50814

50814

50814

50815

50815

50816

50816

50816

50816

50817

50818

50819

50820

50821

50822

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22



04/08/22 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

500.00

84.27

5044 .17

58.00

115.00

152.60

215.99

629.43

195.62

152.96

352.35

576.90

1200.00

368.00

3519.13

7000.00

368.76

Page 2 of 4

50824

50825

50826

50826

50826

50826

50826

50826

50827

50827

50828

50829

50830

50831

50832

50833

50834

50834

50834

50834

50834

50834

50834

Jacolyn

Check

Date

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

11:14 am Check Warrant Report # 63545 Current Prior Next FY Invoices
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 04/11/22 To 04/11/22
Invoice Invoice Description

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account
300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 03/28/22 pumped MH @ Briggs Lane  20-5-55-20240

69921 Contractors
100756 F W WEBB COMPANY 03/22/22 parts for chem room 20-5-55-43160

75437971 Maint. Supplies - General
300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 03/26/22 plant mix 10-5-15-46140

231445 Gravel
310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 03/24/22 thermostat - WW chem room 20-5-55-43160

21876 Maint. Supplies - General
310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 03/24/22 thermostat - WW chem room 20-5-55-20240

21876 Contractors
310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 03/28/22 propane WW supply garage 20-5-55-42110

81535 LP Gas - Bldgs
310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 03/28/22 propane @ Town Hall 10-5-22-42100

81551 Heating - Propane
3104286 FYLES BROS., INC. 03/21/22 propane @ WW lab bldg 20-5-55-42110

85037 LP Gas - Bldgs
310426 FYLES BROS., INC. 03/21/22 propane @ WW chem room 20-5-55-42110

85038 LP Gas - Bldgs
100650 GALLS LLC 03/25/22 baton, boots, ps holder 10-5-14-10320

020763113 Clothing Allowance
100650 GALLS LIC 03/25/22 baton, boots, ps holder 10-5-14-30120

020763113 Professional Supplies
310916 J & R SPRINKLER COMPANY 03/28/22 concealer covers @ TH 10-5-22-43150

12167 Town Hall Repair/Maint.
311083 KENT, DONNA & CHRIS 02/28/22 reimb-S6 sewer work 46-5-50-65100

2/28/22 RT 7 Sewer Line- Construc
300726 MAHER CORPORATION 03/25/22 tubing 20-5-55-43160

28053 Maint. Supplies - General
100588 MARKOWSKI EXCAVATING, INC 03/31/22 S6- sewer work-Park St 46-5-50-65100

Vv-23712 RT 7 Sewer Line- Construc
300851 MITCHELL, RAYMOND 04/07/22 repairs - water damage 10-5-22-43100

712554 Town Office
301033 MOMAR INC 03/18/22 degreaser 20-5-55-51230

PSI439642 Outside Equip. - Pump St.
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 04/05/22 Mar. 2022 - HRA 10-5-10-10218

2022-03 HRA Admin
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 04/05/22 Mar. 2022 - HRA 10-5-13-10218

2022-03 HRA
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 04/05/22 Mar. 2022 - HRA 10-5-14-10218

2022-03 HRA PD
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 04/05/22 Mar. 2022 - HRA 10-5-15-10218

2022-03 HRA HW
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 04/05/22 Mar. 2022 - HRA 10-5-18-10218

2022-03 HRA
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 04/05/22 Mar. 2022 - HRA 10-5-22-10218

2022-03 HRA
301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 04/05/22 Mar. 2022 - HRA 20-5-55-10218

2022-03 HRA WW
310530 PATCH ELECTRIC INC 04/01/22 Street lights, Town Hall 10-5-15-45120

1997

Signs & Posts

560.00

50835

04/11/22



04/08/22
11:14 am

Vendor

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63545 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 04/11/22 To 04/11/22

Invoice

Date

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

Account

Page 3 of 4

Jacolyn

Check
Date

310530

310081

301088

310842

300375

310545

310418

310133

310921

310821

310853

310490

310490

310490

310490

310480

330348

300004

100776

311070

311070

311070

310570

PATCH ELECTRIC INC

PECOPLE'S UNITED BANK

PETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC

RHR SMITH & CCMPANY

RUTLAND CITY

SICA, JASEN

SILLOWAY NETWORKS INC

STATE OF VERMONT

STEARNS SERVICES LLC

STEARNS SERVICES LLC

TCE INC

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERMONT DEPT OF PUBLIC SA

VERMONT RURAL WATER ASSOC

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTCRS

04/01/22

04/07/22

03/23/22

04/04/22

03/28/22

11/21/21

04/01/22

03/25/22

03/30/22

04/01/22

04/01/22

03/15/22

03/15/22

03/15/22

03/15/22

03/15/22

03/22/22

04/05/22

03/30/22

03/31/22

03/31/22

03/31/22

03/28/22

Street lights, Town Hall
1997

RF1-159 WW CWSRF #3
04/01/2022

tires

012871

FY22-field work/pre-audit
2022-2317

feb sludge processing
31068SLUDG

decorations

11/21/21

Setup/config JB computer
20215229

WSMD permit fee
HPGEJDJ851VA

consulting fee- March PR
1125

consulting fee-Ql reports
1128

Arnold Dist Culvert
38660

Bond int.only pymts

MAY 22

Bond int.conly pymts

MAY 22

Bond int.only pymts

MAY 22

Bond int.only pymts

MAY 22

Bond int.only pymts

MAY 22
service: Feb 23 - Mar 22
9902458737

WWIF-construction permit
04/05/22
class-bioclogical nutrient
3989

Gas - March 2022
79912892

Gas - March 2022
79912892

Gas - March 2022
79912892

wafer sets for sweeper

B20159%

10-5-22-43150

Town Hall Repair/Maint.
20-5-55-61020

2012 WW CWSRF RF1-159
10-5-15-41170

HW Tires - Vehicles
10-5-10-22110

Auditors

20-5-55-50160

Sludge Disposal
10-5-21-75000

Economic Development
10-5-22-43100

Town Office
56-5-10-30050

Arnold Dist-Permit/Ads
10-5-10-30130

Service Contracts
10-5-10-30130

Service Contracts
56-5-10-30100

Arnold Dist Culvert
10-5-19-48140

RT 7 Town Share -2006
20-5-55-61000

USDA Bond Loan #9 Interes
10-5-19-60410

PD Bond Payment
20-5-55-60800

USDA Bond Loan #8 Interes
10-5-19-60500

2016 Segment 6 Bond
10-5-14-20233
MDT/Aircards
20-5-60-20500

Permits, Fee's, Testing
20-5-55-10340
Continuing Education
10-5-15-41130

Fuel - Vehicles HW
10-5-18-20100

Fuel

10-5-14-41130

Fuel - Vehicles
10-5-15-41160

HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

2158.30

391.92

2800.00

6300.00

157.26

312.50

631.00

540.00

135.00

4107.23

15562.13

6331.70

3582.15

314.56

10640.46

240.08

3872.32

36.00

196.21

65.23

2134.65

610.00

50837

50838

50839

50840

50841

50806

50842

50842

50843

50844

50844

50844

50844

50844

50845

50807

50805

50846

50846

50846

50847

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/04/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/05/22

03/30/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22

04/11/22



04/08/22 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 4 of 4
11:14 am Check Warrant Report # 63545 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 04/11/22 To 04/11/22

Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check
Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
Report Total 128622.69
Selectboard

To the Treasurer of TOWN OF BRANDON, We Hereby certify

that there is due to the several persons whose names are
listed hereon the sum against each name and that there
are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggregating § ***128,622.69

Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.




